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From: Lisjan Nation
To: Nguyen, Binh
Subject: 14143-14273 Washington Ave, San Leandro CA
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 1:57:37 PM

You don't often get email from cvltribe@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While attachments and links are scanned by
our Advanced Threat Protection service, we still recommend you use caution when opening or clicking them. Unless
you recognize the sender and have an expectation that the content is safe, it is best to ignore this email and report
it to the Helpdesk. Sincerely, Your IT Team

Hello,

Thank you for your email. The Tribe is requesting a copy of the final CHRIS and EIR for this
project, along with the SLF from Native American Heritage Commission and any additional
archeological reports.  Our physical address is:  PO BOX 6487 Oakland CA 94603 or if you
would prefer to send them electronically, please send them to this email address.

'Uni (Respectfully),

Francis Ranstead
Confederated Villages of Lisjan Nation Tribal Administrative Assistant
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